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June 5, 2025 
 
Tommy Alexander 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Via email: Tommy.Alexander@cpuc.ca.gov 
 
Subject: PG&E Response to Manning A.24-060017 CPUC Data Request 4 
(Revised) 
 
PG&E has received the attached California Public Utilities Commission’s (CPUC) 
Data Request 4 (Revised) regarding Updated Construction Measures and Mitigation 
Measures for the Manning 500/230kV Substation Project (Application 24-06-017). 
Pursuant to this data request, PG&E affirms the following: 
 

1. PG&E agrees to implement the “Updated Measures” as provided in 
Attachment 1 during construction of PG&E’s transmission line facilities 
necessary to interconnect LS Power’s Manning 500/230 kV Substation 
Project. 

2. PG&E previously agreed to implement the “Measures without Updates” in the 
March 2, 2025, response to CPUC Data Request 2. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Doug Edwards 
Principal Land Planner 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
 
cc:  
Jo Lynn Lambert, PG&E Legal Counsel 
Doug Edwards, PG&E Principal Land Planner 
Creed Young, PG&E Project Manager 
Tim Criner, PG&E Project Manager 
 
 
Attachment 1: Data Request 4 (Revised): Updated Construction and Mitigation 
Measures for the 500/230kV Substation Project (Application 24-06-017) 
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